
From: Ken Ebbott
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland

Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:08:55 PM

Binyoti,
 
The same chemicals and processes as previously approved are to be used in the renewed permit. 
The volume is also the same as previously approved.  Nothing has changed except the date was
delayed due to cold weather and Covid / economic issues. 
 
Thanks,
 
Ken
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
 

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR [mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Ken:
I just realized that you needed to have summarized the request for the extension of the injection,
say the use of same previously injected chemicals and volume or other chemicals. I still need this
information to issue an extension in retrospect given this might have been done. I agreed to issuing
the extension.
Thanks
Binyoti
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com> 
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Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 7:49 AM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Binyoti,
 
Any progress on extending the permit? 
 
Thanks –
 
Ken
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
 

From: Ken Ebbott 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Thanks Binyoti –
 
Ken
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
 

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR [mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
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I should be able to get to you before then, if not give me call
Mobile:262-424-4175
Thank you
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Binyoti,
 
I got your phone message – the start date for the chemical treatment / injection is July 13 2020. 
 
Let me know if you need further details or information, and thanks for the quick reply –
 

Have a great July 4th!
 
Ken
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
 

From: Ken Ebbott 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:24 PM
To: amungb@dnr.state.wi.us
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com; Ken Ebbott
(ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com) <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Subject: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners
4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Binyoti,
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The remedial action at the Shorewood Cleaners site is scheduled to begin July 13, 2020 when the
chemical mixing firm arrives.  At that time, we will start the in-situ mixing of Fenton’s Reagent and a
carbon amendment in the excavation.  There is no pressure injection – just spray on liquids and
solids, followed by backhoe bucket mixing / excavation. 
 
I have obtained the attached Exemption from the WDNR dated June 12, 2019. 
 
I noted that one of the conditions of the exemption is that it expires one year from the date of
issuance which was June 12, 2020.
 
Due to the very cold November, and then Covid, we could not begin the project within one year of
the date of the letter.    
 
Can we get an email or letter from you that will extend the existing Exemption for another 90 days –
to September 12, 2020?  We should be done with the project by the end of July 2020, but a three
month extension would give us a little more leeway if needed. 
 
Thanks,
 
 
Ken
 
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com 
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc. | Environmental and Geological Scientists and Engineers
Solutions in Green Site Remediation, Sustainability, and Phytoremediation since 1995
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